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30th April 2024
Our Ref: 24/01320/ATP

Dear Sir/Madam,

4 The Glebe Stone Buckinghamshire HP17 8RH
The tree in question is a large, mature cedar belonging to our neighbours at No 4 The
Glebe, located between their house and our house at No 5 The Glebe, Stone,
Buckinghamshire HP17 8RH. The application is a repeat of an application that was made
(and for which permission was granted) in March 2017 (Ref: 17/00949/ATP) to perform
some minor branch reduction work, as some branch extremities are very close to, and
under windy conditions impacting on, our chimney stack and TV aerial.

As per the 2017 application, we are seeking permission once again to reduce these
branches to achieve a 2-metre clearance from our house.

Our neighbours at No 4 The Glebe are supportive of the application.

Thank you for your application which was registered on the 30th April 2024. The application is
being dealt with.

There is no fee necessary for this application.

If I have not sent you a decision by 25th June 2024 and you have not agreed to extend the
period for the Council to make a decision, you then have a period of 28 days in which you can
lodge an appeal with the Secretary of State for the Environment on a form available from the
Department of the Environment, Eastern Regional Office (Environment), Heron House, 49-51
Goldington Road, Bedford, MK40 3LL. You will appreciate that it is not always possible for an
application to be dealt with within the period given, and you may wish to contact this office
before proceeding further with an appeal as once an appeal is lodged, a decision on the
application cannot be made by the Council.

To ensure our records are always up to date, please let us know if you change your postal or
email address.

Yours faithfully,

The Business Support Team

ACTREE


